Public Document Pack

SOCIAL
MEDIA
FRIENDLY

#plymlicensing
LICENSING SUB COMMITTEE

Tuesday 15 July 2014
10 am
Council House (Next to the Civic Centre), Plymouth

Members:
Councillors Mrs Nicholson, Parker and Rennie.

Fourth Member:
Councillor Ball.

PLYMOUTH

CITY COUNCIL

Democratic Support

Plymouth City Council
Civic Centre
Plymouth PLI 2AA

Please ask for Helen Rickman / Katey
Johns / Lynn Young

T 01752 398444 / 307815/ 304163

E helen.rickman@plymouth.gov.uk /
katey.johns@plymouth.gov.uk /
lynn.youn lymouth.gov.uk
www.plymouth.gov.uk/democracy

Published 4 July 2014

Members are invited to attend the above meeting to consider the items of business overleaf.

Please note that, due to the nature of this Committee, we may need to send ‘to follow’
documents which were not expected at the time of the agenda publication. These documents

may be considered under part | or part Il.

Tracey Lee
Chief Executive



LICENSING SUB COMMITTEE

AGENDA
PART | (PUBLIC MEETING)
l. APPOINTMENT OF CHAIR AND VICE-CHAIR

The Committee will appoint a Chair and Vice-Chair for this particular meeting.
2. APOLOGIES

To receive apologies for non-attendance submitted by Committee Members.
3. DECLARATIONS OF INTEREST

Members will be asked to make any declarations of interest in respect of items on this
agenda.

4. CHAIR'S URGENT BUSINESS

To receive reports on business which, in the opinion of the Chair, should be brought
forward for urgent consideration.

5. EMBANKMENT KEBAB AND PIZZA, 76 EMBANKMENT (Pages | - 16)
ROAD, PLYMOUTH - GRANT OF PREMISES LICENCE

The sub-committee will consider an application for a premises licence in respect of 76
Embankment Road, Plymouth.

6. EXEMPT BUSINESS

To consider passing a resolution under Section 100A(4) of the Local Government Act
1972 to exclude the press and public from the meeting for the following item(s) of
business on the grounds that it (they) involve(s) the likely disclosure of exempt
information as defined in paragraph(s) ? of Part | of Schedule 12A of the Act, as amended
by the Freedom of Information Act 2000.

PART Il (PRIVATE MEETING)
AGENDA
MEMBERS OF THE PUBLIC TO NOTE

that under the law, the Panel is entitled to consider certain items in private. Members of the
public will be asked to leave the meeting when such items are discussed.

NIL.



Page 1 Agenda Item 5

PLYMOUTH CITY COUNCIL

Subject: Embankment Kebab & Pizza, 76 Embankment Road, Plymouth
Grant of Premises Licence

Commiittee: Licensing Sub Committee

Date: I5 July 2014

Cabinet Member: Councillor Brian Vincent

CMT Member: Kelechi Nnoaham (Office of the Director of Public Health)

Author: Fred Prout Senior Licencing Officer

Contact details: 01752 304792
email: licensing@plymouth.gov.uk

Ref: ERS/LIC/PREM

Key Decision: No

Part: |

Purpose of the report:
An application has been received from Hawkar Rasool in respect of Embankment Kebab &

Pizza, 76 Embankment Road, Plymouth for the Grant of a premises licence under Section 17 of
the Licensing Act 2003.

The Brilliant Co-operative Corporate Plan 2013/14 - 2016/17:

This report links to the delivery of the City and Council objectives and outcomes within the
plan.

In particular: Growing

See http://www.plymouth.gov.uk/corporate plan.pdf

Implications for Medium Term Financial Plan and Resource Implications:
Including finance, human, IT and land:
Not applicable

Other Implications: e.g. Child Poverty, Community Safety, Health and Safety and
Risk Management:

Members should be aware that Section |7 of the Crime and Disorder Act 1998 puts a
statutory duty on every Local Authority to exercise its various functions with due regard to the
need to do all that it reasonably can do to prevent crime and disorder in its area.

Equality and Diversity:

Has an Equality Impact Assessment been undertaken? No

Recommendations and Reasons for recommended action:
That Members consider this report.

Alternative options considered and rejected:
None.

V.2 May 2013



Page 2

Published work / information:

For more information please see the below links.

Licensing Policy

http://www.plymouth.gov.uk/statement of licensing policy.pdf

Licensing Act

http://www.legislation.gov.uk/ukpga/2003/17/contents

Licensing Act Guidance
https://www.gov.uk/government/uploads/system/uploads/attachment data/file/2095
26/1167-A Licensing Act 2003 2 .pdf

Background papers:

Title Part | | Partll Exemption Paragraph Number
I 2 3 4 5 6 7

Application
Sign off:
Fin Leg | SD/2 | Mon HR Assets IT Strat

5.6.1 | Off Proc

4/20

610

Originating SMT Member

Has the Cabinet Member(s) agreed the content of the report? No

V.2 May 2013




Page 3

1.0 INTRODUCTION

[.I  On the |9 May 2014 the licensing department received an application from Hawkar Rasool
for the Grant of a Premises Licence under Section |7 of the Licensing Act 2003 in respect
of Embankment Kebab & Pizza situated at 76 Embankment Road, Plymouth.

.2 Grant application.
A fast food take away shop selling mainly kebabs and pizzas providing late night
refreshment.

.3 Licensable Activities.
The following licensable activities and timings have been requested:

(i)_Late Night Refreshment (Indoors)

Monday to Sunday | 1.00pm to midnight

(I)_ Hours Premises are Open to the Public

Monday to Sunday 4pm to midnight

.4 The applicant has submitted an Operating Schedule (Appendix ).

[.5 Plan of licensed area for the premises supplied by applicant. (Appendix 2).

.6 Representations have been received in respect of this application.

.7  Cumulative Impact Policy
This application does not fall within an area to which the Cumulative Impact Policy
applies.

2.0 RESPONSIBLE AUTHORITIES

2.1 Devon & Cornwall Police — no representations.

2.2 Environmental Health — no representations

2.3 Devon & Somerset Fire & Rescue Service — no representations.

2.4 Trading Standards — no representations

2.5 Planning Officer - no representations.

2.6 Child Protection — no representations

2.7 Health & Safety Executive — no representations.

2.8 Health Authority — no representations.

2.9 Licensing Authority — no representations.

V.2 May 2013



Page 4

3.0 OTHER PARTIES

Four representation letter have been received that are attached to this report marked
appendix 3 to 6.

4.0 CONSIDERATIONS

4.1 The Committee is obliged to determine this application with a view to promoting the
licensing objectives, which are:

= The prevention of crime and disorder;
= Public safety;

. The prevention of public nuisance;

- The protection of children from harm.

In making its decision the Committee is also obliged to have regard to the guidance issued
under section 182 of the Licensing Act 2003 and the Council’s own Licensing Policy and
the representations (including supporting information) presented by all the parties.

The Committee must take such of the following steps as it considers appropriate for the
promotion of the licensing objectives:

. Grant the licence as asked.

2. Modify the conditions of the licence, by altering or omitting or adding to them.

3.  Reject the whole or part of the application.

4. It may also refuse to specify a designated premises supervisor and/or only allow

certain requested licensable activities.

The Committee is asked to note that it may not modify the conditions or reject the
whole or part of the application merely because it considers it desirable to do so. It must
actually be appropriate in order to promote the licensing objectives.

R. Carton
Manager of Public Protection Service

V.2 May 2013



Page 5

Appendix 1

Continued from previous page...

Section 18 of 19

LICENSING OBJECTIVES.

Describe the steps you intend to take to promote the four licensing objectives:

a) General - all four licensing objectives (b,c,d,e)

List here steps you will take to promote all four licensing objectives together.

we will only be open for an extra 1 hour after 11pm which is a relatively quiet time, alot of the food that will be served is for
delivery rarely any customers arrive that late in the evening for collection so it wouldnt attract any crime and disorder as
there are no pubs or clubs close by so no extra noise or nuisance from the public.

b) The prevention of crime and disorder

as above

c) Public safety

no different for the public entering the shap at any other time so i dont know what steps can be taken for public safety.

d) The prevention of public nuisance

no alcohol is sold onsite and is away from pubs and clubs so is unlikely to be a gathering of crowds who causing problems.

e) The protection of children from harm

not sure how this would be applicable as its only or serving food fro an extra hour. no alcohol is served.

» Queen's Printer and Controller of HMSO 2009



Page 6

Appendix 2

V.2 May 2013

76 Embankment Road

|
Proposed Plan Toilet

Scalel:50 @ A4

\ B e e TED A A BN D [ R D ol e
R T S
— e mm - — = - e e -

Extraction Canopy

I\ umoq sdieis




Page 7
Appendix 3

LICENSING

REPRESENTATION FORM s
PLYMOUTH

CITY COUNCIL

If you wish to make a representation against or in support of any licensing application, please read

the guidance note ‘How to make a licensing representation’ prior to completing this form.

Section I: Licence application details

M I wish to object to the following application [ | wish to support the following 4pplication

Name of applicant (if known)

Premises name and address EMm EN

D AMD PIZZA

Postcode PL4" q HY

Which type of application you wish to make your representation about!?
O Application for a new premises licence
h4"Application to vary a premise licence

O Application for a review of a premises licence

Section 2: Your personal details
If you are acting as a representative, please go to Section 3
Title L1 Mr [-Mrs [0 Miss 01 Ms O Other (please state)

Surname ‘Forenames’ T
e Beger ey
'( Postcode
E :Telephone _
7 pusiness acaress ol dre chtimtuETRELY
business) PUBLIC PROTECTION SERVICE
SSCTICN 2l meprereniative oorany 1 1 'jUN Zallf
If you represent residents or businesses please complete the details pelow
Name of representative/organisation FA.Q.
Address

Postcode
Version| April 2012 Not protectively marked

V.2 May 2013




Page 8

lam

I Representative of residents association O Representative of trade/business association
0O Ward Councillor LU Other (please specify)

Omp

Section 4: Reason(s) for representation

Under the Licensing Act 2003, for a representation to be relevant it must set out the likely effect
of granting the application on the promotion of the four licensing objectives. Any representations
that are considered to be frivolous or vexatious will not be accepted.

It is important that you set out any personal experiences as these will be considered as relevant,

Please fill in the reason(s) for your representation in the space provided under each Licensing
Objective it relates to. You need to give as much detail as possible so that the Licensing Authority
can assess the relevance of your representation. Please attach any supporting documents/further
Pages as necessary, numbering all additional pages. Try to be as specific as possible and give
examples such as “| February, | could hear loud music from the premises between |0pm and lam.
I'am concerned that if the premises opens until 2am that this will cause a nuisance to me and
other residents in the street and will affect my sleep.”

The prevention of crime and disorder

For example evidence of anti-social behaviour, police incidents

QN PIOA EVENINE o TuE 7 ANy DERE
WERE PANGING oAl THE By pinies  FrroMT D0 AND
UNMING ANAY. ASO OUR. Coon BuzzErZ  HAS Reo
Paxssen (Are \N_eveunt By DIunh ATiowS of Prearnses

NOT 9600 To Qouce AU FUTURE INCIDEAMTS Wit RE .

Public safety
For example alterations to the premises, capacity limits

MQELMAB_\MQQSQ Yo LHer pobem and moke

¢ 0ur o Padmns of- PRS2
The_fHue youl be on loadr causing uipploasant Imel S,
The_Soells are Qlieady a poblem, bud (b s v b qug Ly

Sreus 1o be. pevalien l%».qr

V.2 May 2013




Page 9

The prevention of public nuisance

For example noise disturbance, littering

THERE Ape WIADS0ouAme  RUBRISH mcceomtn:s COUT_FRONT
OF PREMISES . CAUSNG mnu:xi FOOD WASTE AND (rrER

Y.

The protection of children from harm
For example underage sales, exposure to certain performances
Thee 13 o odu_Smea) Mhaw oeds ool o 3pose o
WO S 30 ) uged ay o) Homen
\ T Sl does coh oot 0,.efida Sondeq)y 03 has
) mmmlmnm O Ergcces*a nm\ S \M\un mm@m

Oy _Q nl_ N0 S ) A0 \‘\ 0 0 PYuence

Oflcpl\w

| . | hereby declare that all information | have submitted is true

and corrert

Signed ) Date —-7-/8 /| 4"

Please send the completea torm to

Licensing Department
Plymouth City Council
Civic Centre
Plymouth PLI 2AA

T: 01752 305465

E: licensing@plymouth.gov.uk

V.2 May 2013




v.z riay £V

Page 10 Appendix 4

LICENSING e ]

REPRESENTATION FORM e ey
_PLYMOUTH

CITY COUNCIL

If you wish to make a representation against or in support of any licensing application, please read
the guidance note ‘How to make a licensing representation’ prior to completing this form.

i opy of  will b th any hearing of /i

;e?ion I: Licence application details
I wish to object to the following application [ | wish to support the following application

Name of applicant (if known) EM ngMM /(gﬁ,q B. b ﬁﬂ A,
Premises name and address Vb SMEAKenT R ﬁqurc.f.f /? PRI
/04)4‘1 ouTH Postcode PL -~ 9HY

Which type of application you wish to make your representition abou

tR EC E f‘;-lf "
PUBLIC PROTECT,,. _.. .

O Application for a new premises licence
CApplication to vary a premise licence

O Application for a review of a premises licence I JUN 2n1
Section 2: Your personal details N e
If you are acting as a representative, please go to Section 3

Title 1 Mr 00 Mrs M Miss [0 Ms O Other (please state)

Surname Forenames

Address ok

- Postcode

Email Telephone P

You must provide your full residential address (or business address if you are objecting from a
business)

Section 3: Representative details

If you represent residents or businesses please complete the details below
Name of representative/organisation

Address

Postcode

Version| April 2012 Not protectively marked



V.2 May 2013

Page 11

The prevention of public nuisance
For example noise disturbance, littering
PLoud, OQ_ep.Q.sz_ b Yo uae N
M‘,\ wre e headat P \ene \Q.s-k"'
AMM s/;_mo /md ne i, [em fwf'f-'{"-*v Yo cleay Wﬂf{%ﬁ W:m

The protection of children from harm

For example underage sales, exposure to certain performances

| » hereby declare that all information | have submitted is true

and correct.

Signed Date 77‘-/6/[ 4§
{7

Please send the completed form to

Licensing Department
Plymouth City Council
Civic Centre
Plymouth PLI 2AA

T: 01752 305465

E: licensing@plymouth.gov.uk



V.2 May 2013

Page 12 Appendix 5

LICENSING

REPRESENTATION FORM 5
PLYMOUTH

CITY COUNCIL

Sectlon I: Llcence application details anlke T Ro ﬂ_i)
.«»L 7, MmJT fﬂag avd fz2 A 78 Rl M"W
o

to object to the following application  [J | wish to support the following application..

Name of applicant (if known)

Premises name and address °

R){W\@LLTH Postcoae

Which type of application you wish to make your representation a

VED

ﬁApphcanon for a new premises licence
PUBLIC PROTECTION SERVICE

7 Appfication to vary a premise licence

O Application for a review of a premises licence 14 JUN 2004
Section 2: Your personal details A0
If you are acting as a representative, please go to Section 3 L s
Title OO Mr O Mrs O Miss O Ms O Other (please state) |
Surname Forenames
Address
Postcode
Email Telephone
YOU MUST provias your Tun residential aedress ior busingss aggress § You arc ctjecung irgma
business)

Sacion & Meprossotztire dotaus

If you represent residents or businesses please complete the details below
Name of representative/organisation

Address

Postcode

Version| April 2012 Not protectively marked




Page 13

g
-3
&

ample noise disturbance, littering

Noe (owrering, o TOwSTURBANCS
'//A.&y s—é;g e . .
Wodle tdbsh ot Y s’l—wf hos 10 Yrowk fois

The protection of children from harm

For example underage sales, exposure to certain performances

1 » hereby declare that all information | have submitted is true

and correct.

Signed Date Lk\ol,p‘ 2OV -
L4 r

~

Please send the completed form to

Licensing Denartment
Plymouth City Council
Civic Centre
Plymouth PLI 2AA

T: 01752 305465

E: licensing@plymouth.gov.uk




Page 14

Appendix 6

LICENSING
REPRESENTATION FORM

' PLYMOUTH

CITY COUNCIL

If you wish to make a representation against or in support of any licensing application, please read
the guidance note ‘How to make a licensing representati
L full copy of your representation w '

Please note t

Section I: Licence application details CEMEaA kot RoAD
M8 -aMPEA-w@EA&7TfF 73- £ ) g !
IEI/I wish to obiect to the followine annlication [ | wish to support the following application

Name of applicant (if known)

Premises name and address

Postcode

Which type of application you wish to make your representation abou,.

O Application for a new premises licence RECEIVED

Lufppiication to vary a premise licence PUBLIC PROTECTION SERVICE f’

[0 Application for a review of a premises licence 11 JUN 2014
Section 2: Your personal details EAO. )
If you are acting as a representative, please go to Section 3 L g
Title OO Mr O Mrs O Miss O Ms O Other (please state)
Surname Forenames
Address
Postcode
Email Telephone
YO TGsT provide your tult vosidontint tddrony {or butiness address #you arc ohiccting rom o
business)

Sechey i Nopraganizhee Satas
If you represent residents or businesses please complete the details below
Name of representative/organisation

Address

Postcode

Version| April 2012 Not protectively marked




Page 15

The prevention of public nuisan

For example noise disturbance, htterlng

o LoiTga,n/Cr S DaéTuRancL

Smeld.  w90Rkiny  ja fewdiy gexcl-do o2

The protection of children from harm

For example underage sales, exposure to certain performances

pﬂaﬂg_}’* gBM-MM- /\‘Molrﬂr WILL\ 0!0-% ‘S

Cedlo UGhts 2= Semmer  people v,
Acu-....lt—q w.’n—&- o g ofewin  Tak. a“’f-m ha et
L‘i’\‘{jz @u:-n—\ ub%\_.._\-e_

I » hereby declare that all information I have submitted is true

and corract

Signed Date éL "é - /C[L

Please send the completed form to

Licensing Denartment:
Plymouth City Council
Civic Centre
Plymouth PLI 2AA

T: 01752 305465

E Iicgn;ing@g!zmouth.ggv.gk




This page is intentionally left blank



	Agenda
	5 EMBANKMENT KEBAB AND PIZZA, 76 EMBANKMENT ROAD, PLYMOUTH - GRANT OF PREMISES LICENCE

